
Victorian Heritage Database Report Report generated 18/10/24

FORMER ROYAL HOTEL SITE

Location

140-158 MALOP STREET GEELONG, GREATER GEELONG CITY

Municipality

GREATER GEELONG CITY

Level of significance

Heritage Inventory Site

Heritage Inventory (HI) Number

H7721-0524

Heritage Listing

Victorian Heritage Inventory

Hermes Number 201029

Property Number

History

The site has had a variety of uses since 1854 across the site, including the Royal Hotel, the Cobb and Co. Livery
Stables, Vulcan Foundry, and Salvation Army Barracks. Ratebooks note that in 1854, the three storey brick hotel
(licensed to John Wiggins) consisted of four rooms, bar, kitchen, cellar, 6 stall stables and a coach house. By
1857, the hotel had seventeen rooms. The Salvation Army Barracks consisted of two large open rooms in 1854,
which was turned into fourteen small rooms in 1855.

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.



For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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